From: Lee.Money <Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk>

Sent: 05 December 2025 09:00:40 UTC+00:00

To: "Daniel.Holmes" <Daniel.Holmes@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject: DC-25-1831 Abbots Leigh Washington Road EH response.pdf
Attachments: DC-25-1831 Abbots Leigh Washington Road EH response.pdf

Hi Daniel

Hope you are well.

Please see attached response.
Regards

Lee

Lee Mone

y
Team Leader Pollutio
n
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0 2

Email: Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk

OXOmo

Horsham
District
Council

Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB

Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive: Jane Eaton


tel:01403%20215410
tel:01403%20215410
tel:07879%20481032
tel:07879%20481032
mailto:Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk
https://www.horsham.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/HorshamDC
https://x.com/HorshamDC
https://www.instagram.com/horshamdc/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/horsham-district-council/
https://www.youtube.com/@horshamdistrictcouncil
https://www.horsham.gov.uk/

	LPlnk689713


MEMORANDUM TO PUBLIC HEALTH AND LICENSING -
PLANNING CONSULTATION

Application No: DC/25/1831 Case Officer: Daniel Holmes
Address: Abbots Leigh Washington Road Storrington

Proposal: Outline Planning Application with all matters reserved apart from access for 1no. 4-
bedroom dwelling with associated private garden space, car parking and landscaping.

Date comments required by: 04/12/25

Details of the application can be viewed at https://www.horsham.gov.uk/planning/planning-
applications/view-and-comment-on-planning-applications

Planning History:

Comments of Case Officer:

Specific areas that PHLO are asked to comment on:

Initial view of Case Officer:

PHLO Comments:

The application site is located on the A283 Washington Road which carries a high volume of
traffic. To ensure that the development is not exposed to unacceptable levels of noise, and
to determine if mitigation is required, an environmental noise survey should be provided
to support the application.

Hours of construction work should be restricted to 08:00-18:00 Mondays to Fridays, from
08:00-13:00 on Saturdays and at no times on Sundays and bank holidays.

Lee Money
Team Leader Environmental Protection 04/12/25
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Text Box

The application site is located on the A283 Washington Road which carries a high volume of traffic.  To ensure that the development is not exposed to unacceptable levels of noise, and to determine if mitigation is required,  an environmental noise survey should be provided to support the application. 
 
Hours of construction work should be restricted to 08:00-18:00 Mondays to Fridays, from 08:00-13:00 on Saturdays and at no times on Sundays and bank holidays. 
 
Lee Money
Team Leader Environmental Protection                       04/12/25












